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Masa.Rener@ijs.si

From: Niccolò Zazzeri <n.zazzeri@trust-itservices.com>
Sent: četrtek, 05. september 2024 15:49
To: Polona Köveš
Subject: Invitation to free online webinar Semiconductors in the world of Cloud, Edge and 

IoT - 10.09.2024 3-5p.m. CEST

Dear Polona K�ve�, 
 
We're just a few days away from the ALLPROS.eu webinar "Semiconductors in the world of Cloud, Edge and IoT" on 
the 10th September, 3-5p.m. CEST in collaboration with UNLOCK-CEI! 
 
This is a unique opportunity for anyone involved in the dynamic field of Cloud, Edge and IoT computing to foray into 
the crucial semiconductor sector in Europe through revealing market assessments and real-world applications. 
 
Semiconductors are at the heart of the EU's goals for a Digital and Green transition, and as such are essential for the 
wider adoption of a CEI continuum in Europe. 
 
The event is backed by the European Commission, which funds both projects and will be present via Head of Sector 
IoT at DG Connect Rolf Riemenschneider and Senior Expert on the implementation of the Chips Act. 
 
The event will also feature speakers from industry, research and consulting, which will be available to answer 
questions during a dedicated session near the end of the event. Whether your expertise is in development, 
partnerships, integration or regulation, this event will have something for you! 
 
If you haven't signed up already, what are you waiting for? Register here!  

Looking forward to see you online on the 10th September, 3-5p.m. CEST. 

--  
Niccolò Zazzeri 
Project Manager 
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